

**From:** Doherty, Brenden <Brenden.Doherty@myfloridalicense.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, May 18, 2026 1:50 PM  
**To:** Madani, Mo <Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com>  
**Cc:** Phillips, Josh <Josh.Phillips@myfloridalicense.com>; von Bodungen, Steven <Steven.vonBodungen@myfloridalicense.com>; Drexler, Marc <Marc.Drexler@myfloridalicense.com>; Borick, Reagan <Reagan.Borick@myfloridalicense.com>; Ehrhardt, Robert <Robert.Ehrhardt@myfloridalicense.com>; Oglesby, Emilie <Emilie.Oglesby@myfloridalicense.com>; Campbell, Thomas <Thomas.Campbell@myfloridalicense.com>  
**Subject:** RE: Urgent: Rollback of Planned ASME 17.1-2022 Code Adoption

Mo,

Thank you for taking the time to talk today. As discussed, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants Bureau of Elevator Safety will continue to enforce the existing ASME 17.1-2019 edition requirements that are outlined in section 61C-5.001(2), F.A.C., rather than considering a rule change to adopt the 2022 edition requirements.

Best regards,



dbpr

**Brenden Doherty**  
**DEPUTY DIRECTOR**  
**DIVISION OF HOTELS & RESTAURANTS**

Florida Department of Business & Professional Regulation  
Office: (850) 717-1260  
[Brenden.Doherty@MyFloridaLicense.com](mailto:Brenden.Doherty@MyFloridaLicense.com)



**From:** Doherty, Brenden  
**Sent:** Wednesday, May 13, 2026 1:38 PM  
**To:** Madani, Mo <[Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:Mo.Madani@myfloridalicense.com)>  
**Cc:** Phillips, Josh <[Josh.Phillips@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:Josh.Phillips@myfloridalicense.com)>; von Bodungen, Steven <[Steven.vonBodungen@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:Steven.vonBodungen@myfloridalicense.com)>; Drexler, Marc <[Marc.Drexler@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:Marc.Drexler@myfloridalicense.com)>; Borick, Reagan <[Reagan.Borick@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:Reagan.Borick@myfloridalicense.com)>; Ehrhardt, Robert <[Robert.Ehrhardt@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:Robert.Ehrhardt@myfloridalicense.com)>; Oglesby, Emilie <[Emilie.Oglesby@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:Emilie.Oglesby@myfloridalicense.com)>; Campbell, Thomas <[Thomas.Campbell@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:Thomas.Campbell@myfloridalicense.com)>  
**Subject:** Urgent: Rollback of Planned ASME 17.1-2022 Code Adoption

Good afternoon, Mo:

Following further review, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants Bureau of Elevator Safety has determined that it will not proceed with the adoption of ASME 17.1-2022.

We request that this rollback be processed as a glitch fix to ensure the Florida Elevator Safety Code and Florida Building Code continue to reference the same adopted standards, avoiding any inconsistencies.

Please advise on the next steps to implement this correction.

Thank you for your insight and your assistance.

Best regards,  
Brenden



dbpr

Brenden Doherty

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF HOTELS & RESTAURANTS

Florida Department of Business & Professional Regulation

Office: (850) 717-1260

[Brenden.Doherty@MyFloridaLicense.com](mailto:Brenden.Doherty@MyFloridaLicense.com)

